
 

 

Marion County 
Board of County Commissioners 
———————————————————————————— 
Administration 
 
601 SE 25th Ave. 
Ocala, FL 34471 
Phone: 352-438-2300 

July 1, 2025 
 
Mr. Cody Menacof, Bureau Chief 
Office of Criminal Justice Grants 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
P.O. Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Fl. 32302-1489 
 
 
Dear Mr. Menacof 
 

In compliance with State of Florida Rule 11D-9, F.A.C., the Marion County Board of County 
Commissioners approves the distribution of $97,997 of Federal Fiscal Year 2024 Edward Byrne Memorial 
JAG Program funds for the following projects in Marion County: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kathy Bryant, Chairman 
 

Subgrantee/Implementing 
Agency 

Project Purpose Amount  

Marion County Board of County 
Commissioners / Marion County 
Sheriff’s Office 

Law Enforcement Equipment  $49,997 

City Of Ocala / Ocala Police 
Department 

Law Enforcement Equipment  $30,000 

Marion County Board of County 
Commissioners / Marion County 
Courts 

Youth Court Programs $10,000 

City Of Belleview / Belleview 
Police Department   

Law Enforcement Equipment $8,000 

TOTAL  $97,997 


